_ (AT)

From: Zhongyi Li (AT)

Sent: Monday, 4 September 2017 11:11

To: Christopher Glanfield (AT)

Subject: RE: NZTA 8164 / APP 88909 for Fulton Hogan Limited
FYI

From: Zhongyi Li (AT) On Behalf Of ATHPMV (AT)

Sent: Sunday, 16 July 2017 8:19 p.m.

To: HPMV Auckland <HPMVAuckland@nzta.govt.nz>
Subject: RE: NZTA 8164 / APP 88909 for Fulton Hogan Limited

HilJoe,

This HPMV permit application is Approved.

Kind Regards,

Auckland 7~

=N

Zhongyi Li T t =
BE(Civil), MEngSt(Transportation)(Hons), ransport ==
PGCert(StructuraI), GIPENZ An Auckiand Council Organisation

Heavy Vehicle Permit Engineer (Bridge)

Corridor Access Coordination

Baileys Building, 4 Viaduct Harbour,

Auckland Central, Auckland 1010

Auckland Transport, Level 5 (Reception level 4)

DDI

Auckland Transport P 09 355 3553 | Extn,-

N

From: HPMV Auckland [mailto:HPMVAuckland@nzta.govt.nz]
Sent: Tuesday, 11 July 2017 2:38 p.m.

Subject: NZTA 8164 / APP 88909 for Fulton Hogan Limite
Afternoon Guys

Can you please review this NZTA 8164 / APP 88909 for Fulton Hogan Limited from McNicol Road to
Leon Leicester Ave

Route is as per attached Summary Sheet
Cheers

Joe
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This email is only intended to be read by the named recipient. It may contain information which is confidential,
proprietary or the subject of legal privilege. If you are not the intended recipient you must delete this email and may
not use any information contained in it. Legal privilege is not waived because you have read this email.





